EVERSSURCE e e

ENERGY Hartford, CT 06103

Kathleen M. Shanley
Manager — Transmission Siting
Tel: (860) 728-4527

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

November 9, 2018

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Docket No. 461A: Greenwich Substation and Line Project
Development and Management Plan 115-kV Double Circuit Underground Transmission Lines
Request for Extension

Dear Ms. Bachman:
Eversource is in receipt of the November 9, 2018 letter from the Connecticut Siting Council (Council)
requesting an extension to review the subject Development and Management Plan. With this letter,

Eversource Energy hereby consents to the extension and the Council’s proposed deadline of February 2,
2019.

Sincerely,

Kathleen M. Shanley

cc: service list



